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Finance Services (813) 794-2268
MEMORANDUM


Date:	July 25, 2024
To:	School Board Members
From:	Jayne Haire, Director of Finance Services
Re:	Warrant List for the Week Ending July 30, 2024

This warrant list represents two check runs and three EFT runs.
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Warrant Numbers: 980925-981091 14,374,398.45 $   

Electronic Fund Transfer Numbers: 6580-6586 1,359,593.38 $     

Total Disbursements: 15,733,991.83 $   

Disbursements by Fund:

Fund 1100 1,387,210.22 $      

Fund 1300 917,609.04 $         

Fund 3611 568,811.95 $         

Fund 3722 7,408.80 $              

Fund 3723 43,398.88 $            

Fund 3724 70,091.90 $            

Fund 3725 592,092.95 $         

Fund 3904 893,768.68 $         

Fund 3905 302,561.21 $         

Fund 3907 180,920.17 $         

Fund 3936 1,967,845.08 $      

Fund 4100 165,761.00 $         

Fund 4210 143,066.38 $         

Fund 4450 347,150.92 $         

Fund 7111 7,742,943.15 $      

Fund 7130 26,165.94 $            

Fund 7921 165,579.36 $         

Fund 7922 51,115.18 $            

Fund 7923 67,662.75 $            

Fund 7940 43,200.00 $            

Fund 8915 49,338.27 $            

Fund 9210 290.00 $                 
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Kurt S. Browning, Superintendent of Schools
7227 Land O’ Lakes Boulevard + Land O’ Lakes, Florida 34638

', Pasco County Schools
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